

Review of Partner Ministry and Agency Edits

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Sep 2017 18:08:58 -0400
Attachments: 2017-09-04 - 2017 LTEP Other Ministry and Agency Review - SNAP CRED ESP.....docx (59.35 kB)

Hi Deputy,

We have reviewed all the comments received from other ministries, as well as comments received from OPG and the OEB. Staff have pulled together a table that outlines whether we accept or reject the edits, and our rationale if we reject them.

We can walk you through this at the briefing tomorrow morning. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Hillary